Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: XE883H (GA) and FBF5172Z along Pioneer Road on 21/11/2017
CLMOMVC000002139

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 7:08 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XE883H (GA) and FBF5172Z along Pioneer Road on 21/11/2017

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XE883H (GA) and FBF5172Z along Pioneer Road on 21/11/2017

Dear Rachel,
Received with thanks.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 January, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XE883H (GA) and FBF5172Z along Pioneer Road on 21/11/2017

Hi Catherine

Attached is the GIA report of FBF 51727



